T. F. HODGE
OiC FRODUCER
1113 CONTINENTAL BANK BUILDING
FDORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102

March 3, 1964

e

0il Conservation Commission
0il and Gas Accounting Commission
State of New Mexico Commissioner of Public Lands gg

Gent lemen: %

Attached is a copy of a letter from the State of g
New Mexico Commissioner of Public Lands dated January 9, 1964,
stating that the Commissionmer will approve T. F. Hodge's
application for permission to commingle production from the
Humble State "A'" Lease Well Nos. 1 and 2, South Lane Field,
Lea County, New Mexico, provided that approval is secured fromg,:
the 0il Conservation Commission. I am also attaching a letter®
from the 0il and Gas Conservation Commission dated February
26, 1964, wherein they granted approval for T. F. Hodge to
commingle the production from the wells located on the above
lease and to account for the production from each well by the
use of quarterly well tests.
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We shall start reporting the production for each well
during the month of March, 1964, based on well tests available
during the first three months of this year. Beginning in April
the wells will be tested on a quarterly basis between the first
and the fifteenth of the first month in each quarter and the
production will be split on the basis of these tests.

Yours very truly,
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&
Qfélter L. Hahn
WLH:mr

cc: Howard Wright
Humble 0il & Refining Company



T. F. HODGE
OiL PRODUCER
. 1113 CONTINENTAL BANK BUILDING
- ‘ FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102
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0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is a letter addressed to Mr. T, F. Hodge from the State of
New Mexico, Commissioner of Public Lands stating that they will grant approval
of our request to commingle production on our Humble State "A'" Lease, South Lane
Field, Lea County, New Mexico, after we satisfy certain conditions. It will be
noted in their letter that the State of New Mexico Commissioner of Public Lands
requests that we submit a monthly production report on each of the two wells on
this lease. We have set one tank battery to serve both wells and for this reason,
we hereby respectfully request approval from the Conservation Commission to com-
mingle the production from these two wells,

Attached to this letter is a schematic diagram showing the location of the
two wells, the tank battery and other equipment used in producing this lease. We
propose that a quarterly well test be performed on each of the wells to determine
their producing rates and that this test be used as a basis to divide the total
tank battery production between the two wells. We propose that the tests be per-
farmed during the first half of the first month in each quarter, and the monthly
production for that quarter be based on the proportion derived from the well test.

You will notice that it was stated in the letter from the Commissioner of
Public Lands that both of the eighty acre tracts, in question, are dedicated to
the Improvement of the Rio Grande. All of the royalty income to the State from these
properties, even though they are separate leases, go to the same beneficiary and
for this reason we feel that the quarterly well test will be adequate for dividing
the production between the two wells.

Yours veyxy truly,

Walter L. Hahn

WLH:mr

Encl.

CC: Commissioner of Public Lands
Humble 0il & Refining Company
0il & Gas Accounting Commission
Howard Wright
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E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
COMMISSIONER

Skaie cg I\JCVVJNVXGXiCO

P. 0. BOX 791
SANTAay.NEwuzxmo
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Mr. T. F. Hodge §3
1113 Continental Bank Building = e
Fort Worth, Texas, 76102 . &: g?
o

ATTENTION: Mr. Walter L. Hzhn

RE: Application for permission to commingle pro=
duction from Humble State "A" Lease, Well No.
1 and 2, South Lane Field, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We will approve the above request on certain cone
ditions. Since the E4NW¥% of Section 26 belongs to
Lease E~9035 and the WYSE% of Section 26 belongs
to Lease E~9796, we must have a monthly production
report from each well. This is to protect the
interests of the State since there are two wells
on two leases, This is subject to approval by the
0il Conservation Commission.

The beneficiary on both leases is Improvement of
the Rio Grande.

Very truly yours,

E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
COMMISSISNER OF PUBLIC LANDS

sr: Nl [T
ROMULO MARTINEZ (
0il and Gas Department

ESJW/RM/po

CC: 0il Conservation Commission
01l and Gas Accounting Commission



T. F. HODGE
OIL. PRODUCER

1113 CONTINENTAL BANK BUILDING
FORT WORTH 2, TEXAS

Jauaery ¥, 19064

State Laund Cffice
Comicsioner vl Public Lands
Box 751

Sant TFe, Now ll:uxico

Attention: Cil & Gas Department

Centlenen;
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Tals s T, F. Hodge s agppiication vo the State Luand Office fox
permisslon o cunm;nb;g the 0li and gus prodeced frow his Tluable State "MAY
Lease Well Jo, 4 and Lo, 2, South Lance Field, Leg Qouaty, Low lioitico, The
Bumble Staie AN Lease coucalas che /2 of the NU/4 aud the /2 of che 8RE/4

of Section 2&, Towasnip 108, Rauge 33EZ. This le" colourues on the attached

4 a L3
m2p, Lisc, aivfachied to this letter s a scuomaitic diag

bt

d Q ¥ei

- grau oo the various
flov lines, tawks and ochew equipaeat used in pooducing the 0il und gas from
this lease,

Te will be noted from the attachad plat that we aave two, one-
thousand barrel stock taanks located approximately 500 southezst of the Well
Ro, 1. Included in the battery is one, 750 power oil tenk, 2 six Zoot by

)

£
f

renty foot heater treater, the Fobe Tri-plex and other associ- e
eceipumont, The oll is produced from the two wells into the beater trezter
vagge the gas, wat znd oil are separated, The water enters a line going
spesal vhereby, the gas goes to the pipeline, The oii,
a heater treater to the stock tanks or to the power oil
tank 1s a stonrse tank for the oll used to operate the
used in both of the wells, The oil from the power oil
tane enters the Kobe Trieplex and from there goes to the sub
on each of tue wells,

Sirce the income to the State from both of these ngc & goes to the
t, we hereby, request permission to commingle the oil from the Well
:d, please advise,

3Ly
No. 1 sad WYell o, 2. If any additional informaticn is regus

Yours very truly,

WiHinr
Encl,




Dacamber 3, 1963

Mr. T. F.

703 Wsynick & Weleh Building
Midlend, Texas

Gentlemon:

It has come to our attemtion that you zre com~
mingling production from two wells on SEbWXK snd
WASEL of Sectiom 26, Tewnship 108, Rengs 33%.
Thase walls sre slse losated om two differemt
leases. This cosmingling is illegel. The 011
Consayvation Commission does not heve sn order
permitting it and thie office does not have ome
sither,

1 balieve that we qould give you parmission if
you recusst it. Otherwise, we must aak that a1l
production be sepsrated.

Vary truly yowrs,

E. 8. JOUMMY WALKER
COMITNSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

3 §
ROWLO MARTINEZ
01) smd Css Dapartmant

EBIW/RM/po
CC: 01l Conservatioun Commission

Qi1 and Cas Acsounting Commission
Humble 0Ll snd Befining Company



